Wiltshire Council
R ————

AGENDA

Meeting:  Chippenham Area Board

Place: Chippenham Borough Lands Charity, Jubilee Building, Market Place,
Chippenham, SN15 3HP

Date: Monday 16 December 2019

Time: 11.00 am

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public.
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the
opportunity to do so.

If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier,
please contact your Democratic Services Officer.

Refreshments and networking opportunity from 10:30am.

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Craig Player (Democratic Services
Officer), direct line 01225 713191 or email craig.player@wiltshire.gov.uk

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’'s website at
www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115.

Wiltshire Councillors

ClIr Ashley O'Neill, Queens and Sheldon (Vice-Chairman)
Clir Baroness Scott of Bybrook OBE, Bybrook

ClIr Bill Douglas, Hardens and England

Clir Andy Phillips, Cepen Park and Redlands

Clir Nick Murry, Monkton

ClIr Ross Henning, Lowden and Rowden

ClIr Peter Hutton, Cepen Park and Derriards (Chairman)
Clir Howard Greenman, Kington

Clir Melody Thompson, Hardenhuish

CliIr Clare Cape, Pewsham


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the
Council’'s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv. At the start of the meeting, the
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request. Our privacy policy can be found. here.

Parking

To find car parks by area follow this link. The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most
meetings will be held are as follows:

County Hall, Trowbridge
Bourne Hill, Salisbury
Monkton Park, Chippenham

County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for
meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car’s registration details upon your
arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more
than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer,
who will arrange for your stay to be extended.

Public Participation

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of
questions and statements for this meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution.

The full constitution can be found at this link.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details

Page 2


http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=14031
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/parkingtransportandstreets/carparking/findacarpark.htm?area=Trowbridge
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=SD1629&ID=1629&RPID=12066789&sch=doc&cat=13959&path=13959
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1392&MId=10753&Ver=4

Items to be considered

Time

Chairman's Welcome and Introductions

The Chairman will welcome those present to the meeting.
Apologies

Minutes (Pages 1 - 18)

To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 07 October
20109.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations
granted by the Standards Committee.

Chairman's Announcements (Pages 19 - 42)

The Chairman will provide information about:

a) We'’re Targeting Fly-tippers

b) Wiltshire Green Pledge

c) Community Governance Review

d) British Telecom Proposed Payphones Removal Consultation
e) Warm and Safe Wiltshire

f)  Wiltshire Family and Community Learning

g) Youth Mental Health and Wellbeing Conference

h) Chippenham Young Photographers Gallery

i) Chippenham BID Update

Community Partner Updates (Pages 43 - 58)

a) Town and Parish Councils

b) Wiltshire Police

c) Wiltshire and Dorset Fire and Rescue Service
d) Chippenham Salamander Parade

e) Healthwatch Wiltshire

f)  Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG)
g) Community Groups/Organisations

h) Chippenham Borough Lands Charity

Community Safety

The Area Board will receive presentations from three community
groups:

a) Lauren Clark will give a presentation about Neighbourhood
Watch schemes and the benefits of signing up and using
Community Messaging.

b) Richard Pomfrett will give a presentation on the Stay Safe

Page 3

11:00am

11.05am

11.15am

11.30am



8

10

Initiative and cyber security.
c) Byron Jervis will give an update will be given on Virgin Fibre
and Virgin TV rollout in the Chippenham area.

Area Board Funding (Pages 59 - 64)

a) Community Area Grants

CCF — the ONE Place — Café Spero outside community
seating area - £1000

Yatton Keynell Recreation Association — Village Hall AV
hearing loop - £3000

The Anybody Can Cook Community Interest Group —
Cooking with Confidence - £1000

Alzheimer’s Support — Music for the Mind Chippenham -
£500

The Stay Safe Initiative CIC — Internet Safety - £750

St. Peter’s Church — St. Peter’'s community facilities
defibrillator - £1080

b) Community Youth Grants

CPM Sounds — Riverbank Studios continued
development in 2020 - £4300

The Photo Club — Young Photographers Competition -
£2000

The Wiltshire Outdoor Learning Team CIC — Chippenham
High Ropes and Zipwire Festival - £2150

Urgent items

Any other items of business which the Chairman agrees to consider
as a matter of urgency.

Evaluation and Close

The next meeting of Chippenham Area Board will be held on 03
February 2019, 7.00pm. The meeting will be environmentally
themed and will take place at Sheldon School, Hardenhuish Lane,
Chippenham, SN14 6HJ.

Page 4

12.00pm

12.15pm



Wiltsrire Council

~————"_ Where everybody matters

MINUTES

Meeting: Chippenham Area Board

Place: Neeld Hall - Chippenham Town Council, The Town Hall, High
Street, Chippenham, SN15 3ER

Date: 7 October 2019

Start Time: 7.05 pm
Finish Time: 9.00 pm

Please direct any enquiries on these minutes to:

Kieran Elliott 01225 718504 kieran.elliott@wiltshire.gov.uk

Papers available on the Council’'s website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

In Attendance:

Wiltshire Councillors

Clir Ashley O'Neill (Vice-Chairman), Clir Bill Douglas, ClIr Nick Murry,
Cllr Ross Henning, ClIr Peter Hutton (Chairman), Clir Howard Greenman,
Clir Melody Thompson and Clir Clare Cape

Clir Allison Bucknell (Cabinet Member for Communications, Communities, Leisure and
Libraries)

Total in attendance: 85

Agenda | Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision

Item No.
52 Networking, Stands and Presentation of Year's Achievements
53 Chairman's Welcome and Introductions

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting, noting in particular the high
turnout for the youth focused meeting of the Area Board. With the agreement of
the Area Board, and owing to illness of some invitees, the order of the meeting
was amended.

Page 1 of 6

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

54 Apologies
An apology for absence was received from Councillor Andy Phillips.

55 Minutes
The minutes of the meeting held on 17 July 2019 were presented for
consideration, and it was,
Resolved:
To approve and sign the minutes as a true and correct record.

56 Declarations of Interest
There were no declarations of interest.

57 Chairman's Announcements
The announcement in the agenda pack on being Dementia Friendly was
received.
It was also announced the 3 February 2020 meeting would be environment
themed, and all those present were encouraged to alert any individuals or
groups who could contribute.
It was also stated that the ‘passing out’ parade for the Salamander project run
by the Dorset and Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service would take place in
Trowbridge on 25 October 2019.

58 Photo Competition Winners

The Area Board heard from Kez Hawkins on the photo competition for 11-16
year olds. 38 entries had been received, with 6 winners. Those winners in
attendance were presented with a certificate recognising their success.

The Chippenham BID were also thanked for funding the enlargement and
framing of the winning photos.

Winners

11-13

15t — Willow Currie ‘School’

2d — Charlotte Wall ‘Picnic in the park’
3'd — Katie Ellis ‘The Art Of School’
39— Ben Tong ‘Lens’

14-16

18t — Callum James ‘Nature Calls’
2"d — Ellie Quaey ‘Blue Ice’

3" — Thomas Cocks ‘Le Peacock’

Page 2 of 6

Page 2




59

Sammy Sullivan Opening Comments

The Area Board received a presentation from Sammy Sullivan, a young person
from Chippenham who had been selected for full time training in sprint canoeing
and was an aspiring Olympian. She discussed the challenges she had faced
and her support of her hometown, and hoped to inspire local young people to
achieve their dreams.

The Area Board thanked Sammy for her presentation and wished her every
success in her future endeavours.

60

Dog Fouling Sign Competition Launch

Julie Anderson-Hill, John Quinn, Sebastian Williams and Katherine Edge,
Wiltshire Council delivered a presentation regarding dog fouling in Wiltshire,
providing details of the legislation, level of available fines, and that owners were
responsible for picking up dog waste even if walking their dogs in the
countryside, as it remained a health hazard to livestock and other animals.

They discussed development of the ‘Green Dog Code’, an initiative to educate
children in schools on responsible dog ownership, communicate to the public,
monitor problem areas and seek volunteers to assist the Council in managing
the problem of dog fouling.

In particular it was stated new signs were being prepared by the Council, and a
competition was being held for schools to develop more colourful and
imaginative signage to focus attention on the problem. In response to queries it
was agreed that there could be promotion of environmentally friendly bags.

61

Kandu Arts Young People's Film

The Area Board received a presentation from Donna Lee of Kandu Arts, an
organisation which over the past 20 years had been working with vulnerable
young people in the Chippenham Area. She discussed a project working with
some young people who had created a short film called Cuckoo, which related
to the County Lines gang problems and the cases of drug dealers taking over
flats to operate out of. The film would be shown in November 2019 as part of the
local film festival and would be available from Kandu thereafter, and ?? urged all
those present to attend and watch, as it was a raw and powerful film from
vulnerable young people about some of the problems they were facing.

62

Youth Survey Results

Oliver Phipps, Community Engagement Manager, presented the headline
results of the annual youth survey. There had been 930 responses, roughly 20%
of young people within the community area, and included specific responses
from those with Special Educational Needs or disabilities, as well as those who

Page 3 of 6

Page 3




were young carers or LGBT.

Details were provided of levels of engagement with youth clubs and other

activities, with a list of other items that were desired such as parkour facilities,
skate parks and arts opportunities, and it was noted that in some cases there
were developments such as permission for a new skate park in Chippenham.

Full details were available from the Community Engagement Manager, and
Board members and partners were asked to keep the priorities of young people
in mind as they sought to help their communities in the year ahead.

63

Mental Health Workshop

The Area Board received a presentation from Paul Harvey, interim Head of
Leisure at Chippenham Town Council regarding a projected funded by the Area
Board to provide mental health workshops for sports coaches, recognising that
such coaches had strong engagement with young people and needed the skills
to identify concerns regarding anxiety and depression and other mental health
issues. Over 70 coaches had attended the sessions, and an example was given
where a young person had been signposted to deeper professional engagement
after concerns were raised by their coach.

The Area Board also heard from Kerry (get name from Ollie) whose son Josh
had committed suicide, who spoke passionately about the importance of mental
health among young people.

The Chairman thanked Paul and Kerry for their words, and emphasised the
commitment of the Area Board to help tackle these vital issues.

64

Rag & Bone Workshop

Following a session before the meeting demonstrating improvisational skills from
young people, a film was played from the Rag & Bone Making Waves Youth
Project showing public performance dance art taking place in the area.

65

Future Events - Club Night and Youth Summit

Attention was drawn to the Youth Club Night that would be hosted by
Chippenham Town Council on 1 November.

A Youth Summit would also be held in 2020, it was hoped at the History Centre,
and more details would be provided in due course.

66

Community Partner Updates

Jerry Herbert, Deputy Police and Crime Commissioner, provided an update to
the Area Board. It was noted that Wiltshire was one of only 7 areas which had
seen a decrease in crime over the past year overall. 41 new officers had been
recruited, with a stable number of community support officers. He emphasised
that community policing was at the heart of how the police in Wiltshire served

Page 4 of 6

Page 4




local people, and noted recent national comments on police numbers, and that it
was intended to recruit over 100 more officers next year.

An update was also received from Ash Gray, Community Coordinator,
discussing County Lines and bike thefts. Free bike marking kits would be made
available on 30 October between 4-7pm.

In response to queries Mr Herbert stated mental health for officers was of high
importance to both the Chief Constable and Police and Crime Commissioner,
and the occupation health team of the Wiltshire Police was highly commended
nationally. It was also confirmed that if someone came across an abandoned
bike which had been stolen they could return them to a police station.

The written report from the Fire and Rescue Service was noted, and that around
£250 had been raised by a community car wash.

67

Area Board Funding

The following grants were approved:

e Applicant: St Peter's C of E Academy
Project Title: Developing outside spaces for pupils and community use -
£5000

e Applicant: MAD about Waste
e Project Title: Refashion Dress Box and Food School - a suite of
sustainability projects by and for young people - £1000

e Applicant: YMCA Redland Nursery
e Project Title: Outdoor provision for Early Years Setting YMCA Redland
Nursery - £5000

e Applicant: Doorway Wiltshire Ltd
e Project Title: Doorway new table tennis table - £205

e Applicant: Chippenham Town FC
e Project Title: Chippenham Town Football Club Ground Development -
£5000

e Applicant: Heritage Trails Project
e Project Title: Biddestone Peacock Heritage Trails - £1167

e Applicant: Lordsmead Pre-School
e Project Title: Pre-School playground re-surfacing - £1080

e Applicant: Endeavour Explorer Scout Unit
e Project Title: Endeavour Explorers Gliding Simulator - £1750

Page 5 of 6

Page 5




e Applicant: River House Friendship Centre
e Project Title: Day Centre new venue seating - £1100

Local Youth Grant

e Applicant: The Stay Safe Initiative CIC
e Project Title: Internet Safety - £750

e Applicant: LYN Project
e Project Title: 1 November Youth Club Night - £500

e Applicant: LYN Project
e Project Title: Sammy Sullivan — Canoe - £500

68

Community Area Transport Group (CATG)

Councillor Ross Henning provided an update on work from the Community Area
Transport Group, including discussion of whether to increase the parish
contribution for projects from 25% to 30%, and lobbying the Cabinet for an
increase in enhancement funding.

69

Urgent items

There were no urgent items.

70

Evaluation and Close

The Chairman thanked everyone for attending the meeting, noting that there
was a lot going on in the town and surrounding area and applauded those
people and groups for their efforts. The next meeting of the Chippenham Area
Board would take place on 16 December 2019 at Chippenham Borough Lands
Charity, Jubilee Building, Market Place, Chippenham, SN15 3HP.

Page 6 of 6

Page 6




Police and Crime [
Commissioner 4|}
Annual Report
2018/19




PRIORITY ONE: PREVENT CRIME AND KEEP PEOPLE SAFE

y for more officers and staff to tackle i‘ifne’

More mone
. . i Increasing the average "
» Average increase of £2 a month in the monthly policing

policing precept in order to boost the PR
numbers of police officers and staff on our
Community Policing Teams.
S

§ * Recorded knife crime dropped by 18% in the equates to 41 extra

o &ounty. Al

* Rural crime remains a priority.

* Volunteers: working locally, building relations
— e.g. Community Speed Watch and
Neighbourhood Watch.



PRIORITY TWO: PROTECT THE MOST VULNERABLE
PEOPLE IN SOCIETY

Cybercrime has moved policing from
the front room »

the front line to

» Cybercrime fighting: a Digital Investigations and
Intelligence Unit has been set up during the year
with more funding for further posts in 2019/20.

U U
L;.!; * Viltshire Police undertakes significant partnership
Swork in relation to Domestic Abuse.
» Mental Health care and support — 24/7 continues

» Work with Youth Offending Teams and Wiltshire
Police to prevent offending by young people,

focusing on knife crime.

pm' LTI
'l” "m”/}ﬁﬂmﬂ“




PRIORITY THREE: PUT VICTIMS AND WITNESSES AT THE

HEART OF EVERYTHING WE DO

Punishment for young criminals HORIZON
is not always the answer . /_{

€ forwg ol

 Horizon Victim and Witness Care began four years
ago — 4,205 victim and witnesses have been

§upported between 2018/19. Resto rative
. “T he Restorative Together team between 2018/19

vorked on 55 cases; 30 cases have been referred Together A

to them by Wiltshire Police and 12 by the new Repairing hewoy i Witshirs and Sxlocan

Youth Restorative Intervention panels.

* Focus on helping children stay within the law
through groups like: Mini Police, Police Cadets
and Junior Good Citizen.

0T abed




PRIORITY FOUR: SECURE HIGH QUALITY, EFFICIENT AND

TRUSTED SERVICES

d “good” in relation to effectiveness,

cally and lawfully. HMICFRS -

n forces to be gradex
loyees act fairly, ethi —

Wiltshire is one of oply seve
efficiency and ensuring emp

e
-

» Her Majesty’s Inspectorate of Constabulary and Fire &
Rescue Services rated Wiltshire’s crime recording

compliance as “good.” Wiltshire’s crime recording compliance
* 4% reduction in crime in the last year with the Force

ooy e000
HMICFRS GOOD

0 eeting its immediate and priority targets.
Q .3mproved service: 15p call charge to be scrapped next @ 40/
B xear.
» 'Talls answered on average: 1 min and 4 secs. REDUCTION
 Estates: Progress on replacements for Marlborough,
Warminster and Amesbyry/Tldworth. Refurb of Royal (CALLYOUR)
Wootton Bassett starts in autumn. LOCAL
« Technology: Investment continues in laptops, mobile POLICE
phones and Body Worn Video Cameras. @ 101
IN AN EMERGENCY
\ ALWAYS CALL 999 J




LISTENING TO OUR COMMUNITIES

The PCC and the DPCC
engage with local
communities as much as
possible.

@police service that engages
and listens to our
communities is an important
part of the PCC'’s vision for
community policing.

T
Q
Q
)
[EEY
N



Police and Crime
Commissioner
Annual Report
2018/19

&ny questions?




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



()
1/
&

Pl CHIPPENHAM
AN TOWN COUNCIL

Improving the quality of town life

Devolution

On 1st June 2019 a considerable amount of
assets were transferred to the Town
Council from Wiltshire Council under the
process of devolution. History shows that
prior to 1974 Chippenham enjoyed
ownership of these assets but after that
date the creation of a District Council
network took these and many services
away from the town. Wiltshire Council
then inherited these in 2009 when the
unitary system of local government was
created - and now the process has gone
full circle. The devolution of various
services also went live in June but this
transfer will not be fully completed until
the contract between Wiltshire and Ide
Verde, the external contractor, ends in June 2020.

Monkton Park

General grass maintenance is continuing in Monkton Park and a tree survey is currently being
undertaken. There are continuing issues with rough sleepers, vandalism and anti-social
behaviour but we are working with the relevant agencies to manage this.

Road Sweeper naming competition

The current road sweeper is out in Chippenham Monday - Friday and in the High Street twice per
week at 6am. We are awaiting delivery of an 18 Tonne Road Sweeper which will be delivered in
the autumn and we would like to give it a name. To give you inspiration other road sweepers are
called Meryl Sweep, Dustin Timberlake and Bruce Sprinclean!

Deadline for polite suggestions via email to enquiries@chippenham.gov.uk is 25 October 2019.

Play areas
All play areas are now open including Audley Road and Barrow Green, both of which continue to
have anti-social behaviour but we are working with the Police to minimise this.

Friday & Saturday market

These historic markets are now managed by Chippenham Town Council. To ensure a vibrant and
bustling market for locals and visitors to Chippenham, we are looking for new traders.

Taster sessions, casual and permanent pitches are available. So come along and join our regular
traders which currently include fish, cheese, bread, fruit & veg, butcher, watches, hot food
vendors, home improvements, garden ornaments, clothing and cakes. Our market trading times
8.30am - 4pm both days.

If you would like more information about the market or if you would like to hire Monkton Park
for an event, please contact:

Tracy Howell, Market & Compliance Manager

01249 446699

thowell@chippenham.gov.uk Page 15

Page 15



Save the date!

Remembrance Sunday - Sunday 10 November 2019

In association with the Royal British Legion and 9 Regiment RLC the Town Council will
commemorate

Remembrance Sunday with the people of Chippenham on Sunday 10 November 2019. There will
be a procession, church service at St. Andrew’s followed by two minutes silence at the war
memorial.

Two minutes silence will also be observed on Monday 11 November at 11am on the Town Hall
Steps.

Christmas Light Switch On - Saturday 23 November 2019 ; g”&%&@%ﬂa
This November join your local community to see in the Christmas season PR Y > ‘
in style with Chippenham’s Enchanted Christmas organised by E
Chippenham Connected in partnership with Chippenham Town Council. : “CHANTE s
There will be activities throughout the town during the day and local ?;\L HRISTM \\&9 :

entertainment on the main stage in the evening before the big switch-on W I ,@4
moment arrives. Keep an eye on Chippenham Connected across social ! » «wa

media to stay up to date with the festive plans as they appear. £

%) CHIPPENHAM
(o) NEIGHBOURHOOD
<) PLAN_

Chippenham Town Council

Chippenham Neighbourhood Plan has entered an exciting Topic Group phase, which should last
for the next 6 months. This phase will see 43 members of the local community joining the
Neighbourhood Plan Team and working on the following 7 Topic Groups:
e Sustainability & Climate Change
Housing
Town Centre
Community Infrastructure
Green Infrastructure
Economy
Transport

The role of each Topic Group will be to look at the gaps in current planning policy (to see where
the Neighbourhood Plan can add value), gather evidence to justify planning policies, and begin
to draft planning policies for the topic.

A successful Topic Group Member Induction Event was held at Chippenham Town Hall on
Saturday 2st September to provide some basic training on neighbourhood planning and for Topic
Group Members to meet each other, and the Steering Group, for the first time.

To view the Vision for the Neighbourhood Plan, or for further news, details, or to find out how
to get involved in the Plan please visit our website: chippenhamneighbourhoodplan.org.uk or
our Facebook/Twitter pages:
F: @ChippenhamNeighbourhoodPlan
T: @ChippenhamPlan

Page 16

Page 16



Stanley Park
Sports Ground

Come and join in a class!

Footie Club: Tuesday 10 September - Tuesday 17 December 4.30-5.30pm

Fast Forward Fit Club: Tuesdays 7-8pm, Thursdays 7-8pm and Saturdays 9-10am
Weight Watchers: Wednesdays 6-7pm

Glen Wood Yoga: Thursdays 7-8pm

Spires Fitness Pilates: Fridays 9.30am-11.30am

Walking Football: Fridays 7.30pm-9pm

Kick off the Weight Adult Football Programme: Sundays 5pm-6pm

7v7 Adult Football League: Sundays 7pm-9pm

With all the above sessions please contact Stanley Park Sports Ground on 01249 463905 for more
information.

Neeld Community
&t Arts Centre

Chippenham Town Council

Shappi Khorsandi:

Returning after a sell-out show in 2017, comedian Shappi Khorsandi is back at the Neeld on
Saturday 26 October. After her stint in the jungle on I’m A Celebrity: Get Me Out Of Here,
Shappi returns to the live comedy circuit with a brand new hour of sharp-tounged gags and
cultural observation, featuring stories of her 20+ year career.

Hazel O’Connor:

Another act that sold out her debut show at the Neeld 2 years ago, we welcome back the first
major female star of the 80s, award winning singer-songwriter Hazel O’Connor. Hazel’s ageless
songs include the hits Eighth Day, Will You, Big Brother, Monsters in Disguise, Calls The Tune,
and If Only. Accompanied on Sunday 3 November by virtuoso saxophonist Clare Hirst (The Belle
Stars, Communards, David Bowie) on sax and vocals and Sarah Fisher (Eurythmics) on keyboards
and vocals, this powerful blend of voices and musicianship brings a classy touch of energy,
passion and fire to Hazel’s vibrant performance.

Lost Voice Guy:

Due to popular demand following a sell-out tour in spring 2019, Lost Voice Guy - the first
comedian ever to win Britain’s Got Talent - is back on tour and coming to the Neeld on Friday 8
November. The winner of the BBC New Comedy Award 2014, Lee has also appeared on BBC’s
Live at the Apollo, The Royal Variety Show, and the recent Britain’s Got Talent: The Champions.
He is also the star and co-writer of two series of BBC Radio 4’s hugely popular comedy show,
Ability. Lee is the first stand-up comedian to use a communication aid. His cutting edge
material combines the political and personal with razor-sharp observations about disability and
daily life.

Codebreakers:

Dr Baldwin is currently one of Britain’s most experienced speakers on the Enigma machine and
the work of the WW2 codebreakers. On 19 November, he will be delivering a fascinating talk on
the famous German coding tool, the efforts of those at Bletchley Park and the effect it had on
the Second World War. After the talk, the audience are invited to take part in a hands-on
practical demonstration of one of the few surviving Enigma machines. Only about 300 are known
to survive worldwide; of these, only about ama@e &g in public collections in Britain.

Page 17



Chippenham
Museum

Strange & Wonderful Beings; The Work of Clifford & Rosemary Ellis

The exhibition celebrates the work of Clifford and Rosemary Ellis, whose artistic partnership
included many iconic book cover and poster designs. Clifford Ellis is perhaps best known for his
work as head of the pioneering Bath Academy of Art, based at Corsham Court.

5 October - 18 January 2020

Free entry

The Obscure Eye presents...

The Obscure Eye presents for your delight and entertainment; drawings, costumes and cabinets
of curiosities.

A fanciful exploration of circus and equally its audience. A story of the Ringmaster, a Stag
Beetle and his human wife, their circus family and performing fleas. Enter at your own risk,
there are over 120 fleas in this exhibition, some of them alive and direct descendants of the
original circus.

Friday 18 October - January 2020

Free entry

0
X
A
Nz
4

w|® CHIPPENHAM
TOWN COUNCIL
Improving the quality of town life

www.chippenham.gov.uk
01249 446699
enquirires@chippenham.gov.uk

Page 18

Page 18



Agenda Iltem 5

Chairman’s Announcements

Subject: New fly-tipping campaign: We’re Targeting Fly-tippers
Web _ -
contact: peter.white@wiltshire.gov.uk

Wiltshire Council has launched a new reward campaign to prevent fly-tipping in the
county.

The We're Targeting Fly-tippers (WTF) campaign aims to combat the scourge
of fly-tipping by offering residents a reward of up to £200 in high street
vouchers if they report information that leads to the successful prosecution of
an offender or the payment of a Fixed Penalty Notice (FPN).

If anyone has any information about fly-tipping in Wiltshire, they are requested to
report it using the My Wiltshire app with as much information as possible. If this
information leads to a successful prosecution or payment of a Fixed Penalty Notice,
the person who reported it will earn a voucher of up to £200.

We want residents to provide information as possible, such as where the fly-tip is, the
registration and make or model of the vehicle they saw, plus any description or
photographs of the alleged fly-tippers. However, it is essential that people do not
attempt to confront anyone who is fly-tipping or put themselves in danger in
any way. We also ask people not to try to rummage through or disturb the
waste, as this could affect the scene and put people in danger.

Fly-tipping costs Wiltshire Council more than £180,000 each year, it is unsightly and
it is a danger to people, wildlife and the environment.

In Wiltshire, most fly-tip reports are of a commercial nature, where waste is cleared
for a fee and then dumped to avoid lawful disposal costs. Penalties for offenders
include an unlimited fine and/or five years' imprisonment; a £50,000 fine and/or 12
months' imprisonment; or a FPN of £400 if they are caught fly-tipping small-scale
waste.

Page 19


mailto:peter.white@wiltshire.gov.uk




Chairman’s Announcements

Subject: British Telecom Proposed Payphones Removal Consultation

Web

mary.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk
contact: Y @ g

The council has received notification from BT regarding consultation on its current
programme of proposed public payphone removals. The relevant Area Boards
should be aware of the affected payphones in their local community, by referring to
the detailed enclosed sheet.

There are currently 71 public payphones with low usage levels and BT propose to
remove them following a full consultation. BT has also placed consultation notices in
the relevant payphone kiosks.

As the local authority, we are required to carry out our own consultation process to
canvas the views of the local community. Briefing Note Number 19-033 has been
circulated to Wiltshire Councillors and Town and Parish Councils.

Consultation has been initiated to receive reasons for any objections to the removal
of specific phones, as a blanket objection is unlikely to carry weight.

BT has provided some examples of factors that may be relevant, full guidance on the
removal process on its website (at:
http://stakeholders.ofcom.org.uk/binaries/consultations/uso/statement/removals.pdf)

BT offers the opportunity for parish councils and registered charities to *adopt a kiosk
for just £1, thereby protecting the heritage of the community.

Details about this can also be found on BT’s website (at
http://business.bt.com/phone-services/payphone-services/adopt-a-kiosk/)

The consultation period closes on 28 January 2020, and responses by end of
business 14 January 2020 will enable us to include representations in forming our
return to BT. All responses will be collated and directed to a single point of contact at
Wiltshire Council: mary.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk

Mary Moore, Economic Development and Planning, who will co-ordinate the
response on behalf of the council

*Defibrillators are one possible example of how payphone adoption can be put to a
modern and potentially life-saving use, alongside libraries, art projects and
information centres to suit individual and local community needs.

Page 21


mailto:mary.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk
http://stakeholders.ofcom.org.uk/binaries/consultations/uso/statement/removals.pdf
http://business.bt.com/phone-services/payphone-services/adopt-a-kiosk/
mailto:mary.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk




APPENDIX

BT PROPOSED PAYPHONES REMOVAL CONSULTATION

No | Telephone Address Post Number | Posting Agree/ | Comments/Reasons
Number Code of calls | Completed | Adopt/
in last Date Object
12
months
20 | 01249 443008 PCO PCO1 Lodge Road SN15 3SY | 36 09/10/2019
21 | 01249 443212 PCO PCO1 Hungerdown SN14 0BB | 113 25/09/2019 Junction of Hungerdown Lane/
Lane Southmead
22 | 01249 444101 PCO PCO1 New Road SN15 1EJ | 202 25/09/2019
23 | 01249 445416 PCO PCO1 Sheldon Road SN14 ODA | 39 25/09/2019
24 | **01249 653737 | PCO PCO1 Hungerdown SN14 0BB | 1 25/09/2019 Hungerdown Lane / School Walk
Lane
;? 25 | 01249 653763 PCO PCO1 Hill Rise SN15 1AZ | 31 09/10/2019
® 26 | 01249 656242 PCO PCO1 Charter Road SN15 2RB | 144 25/09/2019
N
[N

+01249 653737 i . Lo L 01249 443212






Please use this annex and return in this format to ensure that the telephone number of the kiosk is clearly shown.
A separate sheet can be used for further comments if required.
If you would like an electronic copy of this letter, please e mail btp.authorisation.team@ bt.com

cz abed

Wiltshire
Post Code Number Posting Agreel Adopt/ Object
Telephone of callsin | Completed
Number Address last 12 Date Comments/Reasons
months
01225751464 | PCO PCO1 TOWN BRIDGE TROWBRIDGE BA14 8)Z 502 10/10/2019
01225751467 | PCO PCO1 LARKDOWN TROWBRIDGE BA14 7JX 0 10/10/2019
01225751468 | PCO PCO1 KINGSLEY PLACE TROWBRIDGE BA149TD 3 09/10/2019
01225751471 | PCO PCO1 WILTSHIRE DRIVE TROWBRIDGE BA14 ORX 4 09/10/2019
01225752157 | PCO PCO1 CHARLES STREET TROWBRIDGE BA14 8ND 8 10/10/2019
01225752317 | O/S 35 PCO1 FROME ROAD TROWBRIDGE BA14 0DQ 10 09/10/2019
01225752419 | PCO PCO1 WYKE ROAD TROWBRIDGE BA14 7NP 12 10/10/2019
01225753727 | OPP CHARLOTTE SQUARE PCO1 TIMBRELL STREET BA14 8PL 157 10/10/2019
TROWBRIDGE
01225763380 | PCO PCO1 KINGSDOWN ROAD TROWBRIDGE BA14 OLB 7 09/10/2019
01225769088 | O/S THE LAMB PUB PCO1 COUNTY WAY TROWBRIDGE BA14 7AQ 888 09/10/2019

British Telecommunications plc
Registered office:

81 Newgate Street

London EC1A 7AJ

Registered in England No 1800000
www.bt.com




oz afbe

Post Code Number Posting Agreel Adopt/ Object
Telephone of callsin | Completed
Number Addrass last 12 Date Comments/Reasons
months
11 01225782229 | PCO THREE LIONS THE STREET HOLT TROWBRIDGE BAI46QH | 10 09/10/2019
12 | 01225782466 | PCO PCOl1 BROUGHTON GIFFORD MELKSHAM SN12 8NR 1 25/09/2019
13 | 01225790634 | PCO PCO1 HALIFAX ROAD BOWERHILL MELKSHAM SN126UG |9 25/09/2019
14 01225790638 | PCO PCO1 LITTLEJOHN AVENUE MELKSHAM SN12 7AN 14 09/10/2019
715 01225791079 | PCO PCO1 NORRINGTON COMMON BROUGHTON GIFFORD SN12 8LR 0 25/09/2019
MELKSHAM
b16 | 01225791398 | PCO PCO1 BERRYFIELD LANE MELKSHAM SN12 6EF 12 25/09/2019
D
17 | 01225791466 | PCO PCO1 SPA ROAD MELKSHAM SN12 INZ 25 25/09/2019
18 | 01225811313 | PCO PCO1 SANDY LEA AVENUE CORSHAM SN13 0LU 0 25/09/2019
19 | 01225868217 | PCO PCO1 ST. LAURENCE ROAD BRADFORD-ON-AVON BAI15 1JG 8 09/10/2019
20 | 01249443008 | PCO PCO1 LODGE ROAD CHIPPENHAM SN15 3SY 36 09/10/2019 E393048 N172092

British Telecommunications plc
Registered office:

81 Newgate Street

London EC1A 7AJ

Registered in England No 1800000
www.bt.com




17 aber4d

Post Code Number Posting Agreel Adopt/ Object
Telephone of callsin | Completed
Number Address last 12 Date Comments/Reasons
months
21 01249443212 | PCO PCO1 HUNGERDOWN LANE/SOUTHMEAD CHIPPENHAM SN14 0BB 113 25/09/2019
22 01249444101 | PCO PCO1 NEW ROAD CHIPPENHAM SN15 1EJ 202 25/09/2019
E391934 N173822
23 01249445416 | PCO PCO1 SHELDON ROAD CHIPPENHAM SN14 0DA 39 25/09/2019
24 01249653737 | PCO PCO1 HUNGERDOWN LANE/SCHOOL WALK CHIPPENHAM| SN14 0BB 1 25/09/2019
P25 01249653763 | PCO PCO1 HILL RISE CHIPPENHAM SN15 1AZ 31 09/10/2019
E392119 N174633
26 01249656242 | PCO PCO1 CHARTER ROAD CHIPPENHAM SN152RB 144 25/09/2019
ﬁ E391666 N172862
27 01249701067 | PCO PCO1 DICKETTS ROAD CORSHAM SN13 9JS 7 25/09/2019
28 01249701085 | PCO PCO1 KINGS AVENUE CORSHAM SN13 OEF 5 25/09/2019
29 | 01249814030 | PCO PCO1 WILLIAM STREET CALNE SN11 9BB 5 26/09/2019
30 | 01249821977 | PCO PCO1 FOREMAN STREET CALNE SN11 8PE 10 26/09/2019
British Telecommunications pic
Registered office:

81 Newgate Street
London EC1A 7AJ
Registered in England No 1800000

www.bt.com




Q7 abprAd

81 Newgate Strest

London EC1A 7AJ

Registered in England No 1800000
www.bt.com

Post Code Number Posting Agree/ Adopt/ Object
Telephone of calls in | Completed
Number Address last 12 Date Comments/Reasons
months
31 01249890217 | PCO PCO1 JUNCTION OF CAINE ROAD / HARRO W GROVE SN154AB 1 26/09/2019
LYNEHAM
32 01264790561 OFF MEAD RD PCO1 WOOD PARK LUDGERSHALL ANDOVER SP119NS 5 26/09/2019
33 01373822507 | JUNCTION BROOK LANE PCO1 THE HAM WESTBURY BA13 4HD 27 10/10/2019
34 01373822511 PCO PCO1 HEYWOOD WESTBURY BA13 4LW 3 10/10/2019
J35 01373822739 | OPP 51 PHOENIX RISE PCO1 PHOENIX RISE WESTBURY BA13 3XS 4 10/10/2019
)36 01373832308 | PCO PCO1 HIGH STREET CHAPMANSLADE WESTBURY BA13 4A] 1 25/09/2019
D
37 01380723454 | LAYBY O/S B&Q PCO1 LONDON ROAD DEVIZES SN10 2EP 15 26/09/2019
38 01380724165 PCO PCO1 EASTLEIGH ROAD DEVIZES SN10 3EH 28 24/10/2019
39 01380813321 PCO PCO1 PARSONAGE LANE MARKET LAVINGTON DEVIZES SN10 4AA 45 26/09/2019
40 01380813333 PCO PCO1 HIGH STREET EASTERTON DEVIZES SN10 4NX 1 26/09/2019
British Telecommunications plc
Raegistered office:




a7 aberAd

Post Code Number Posting Agreel/ Adopt/ Object
Telephone of callsin | Completed
Number Address last 12 Date Comments/Reasons
months
41 01380830450 | PCO PCO2 MELBOURNE STREET BRATTON WESTBURY BA134RW | 4 10/10/2019
42 | 01380860221 |PCOPCO1 ALLINGTON DEVIZES SN103NQ | O 26/09/2019
43 01380860248 | PCO PCO1 ETCHILHAMPTON DEVIZES SN10 3JY 0 26/09/2019
44 01380870221 PCO PCO1 CHURCH STREET STEEPLE ASHTON TROWBRIDGE BA14 6EW |0 10/10/2019
) 45 01666823594 | PCO PCO1 CHARLTON PARK CHARLTON MALMESBURY SN16 9DG 0 25/09/2019
4,46 | 01672539211 | PCO PCOl WEST OVERTON MARLBOROUGH SN8 1QE 0 26/09/2019
D
47 01672810411 | PCOPCO1 EASTON ROYAL PEWSEY SN9 5LY 1 26/09/2019
48 | 01722327596 | NR ESSEX SQUARE PCO1 NETHERHAMPTON ROAD SP2 8HD 25 24/10/2019
SALISBURY

49 | 01722328206 | JNC PEMBROKE RD PCO1 WOODSIDE ROAD SALISBURY SP2 9EB 0 26/09/2019
T CENT ] A Y SP2 7P] 4 26/09/2019

50 | 01722329347 | NR BT CENTRE PCO1 BRUNEL ROAD SALISBUR el O

British Telecommunications plc
Registerad office:

81 Newgate Streat

London EC1A 7AJ

Registered in England No 1800000
www.bt.com




Post Code Number Posting Agree/ Adopt/ Object
Telephone of callsin | Completed
Number Address last 12 Date Comments/Reasons
months
51 01722718208 | PCO TELEPHONE KIOSK BARBERS LANE HOMINGTON SP5 4NJ 0 26/09/2019
SALISBURY
52 01722743311 | PCO PCO1 BULBRIDGE ROAD WILTON SALISBURY SP2 OLZ 4 26/09/2019
53 01722780297 | PCO PCO ALVEDISTON SALISBURY SPS5 5JY 0 26/09/2019
54 01722780325 | PCO PCO1 SUNNYSIDE PITTS LANE BISHOPSTONE SALISBURY | SP5 4AH 2 26/09/2019
gEJSS 01747820208 | PCO PCO1 FONTHILL GIFFORD SALISBURY SP3 6PX 11 25/09/2019
Q
ob 56 01747870391 | NR ROYAL OAK INN PCO SWALLOWCLIFFE SALISBURY SP3 5PA 0 25/09/2019
(@)
57 01793770511 | PCO PCO1 RINGSBURY CLOSE PURTON SWINDON SN5 4DF 0 25/09/2019
58 01980621092 | VILLAGE HALL PCO1 TILSHEAD SALISBURY SP3 4SF 6 26/09/2019
59 01980652592 | INC LARKHILL ROAD PCO1 PHILIP ROAD DURRINGTON SP4 8DT 12 26/09/2019
SALISBURY
60 01980670245 | P PCO1 HAXTON SALISBURY SP4 9PY 1 26/09/2019

British Telecommunications plc
Registered office:

81 Newgate Street

London EC1A 7AJ

Registered in England No 1800000
www.bt.com




81 Newgate Street
London EC1A 7AJ
Registered in England No 1800000

www.bt.com

Post Code Number Posting Agree/ Adopt/ Object
Telephone of callsin | Completed
Number Address last 12 Date Comments/Reasons
months
61 01980842202 | ENSUITE JNC KENNET ROAD PCO1 BOURNE ROAD SP9 7RE 90 24/10/2019
TIDWORTH
62 01980842208 | CORNER OF PCO1 SIDBURY HILL AVENUE TIDWORTH SP9 7IN 36 26/09/2019
63 01985218706 | PCO PCO1 WOODCOCK ROAD WARMINSTER BA129DQ |0 25/09/2019
64 01985219405 | O/S SAMBOURNE C OF E SCHOOL PCO1 SAMBOURNE ROAD BAI12 8LF 80 25/09/2019
WARMINSTER
;.1065 01985219607 | PCO PCO1 THORNHILL ROAD WARMINSTER BAI12 8EF 7 25/09/2019
(e
0)66 01985219906 | PCO PCO1 BOREHAM ROAD WARMINSTER BA12 9JW 3 25/09/2019
|_)
67 01985840261 | PCO PCO1 HIGH STREET HEYTESBURY WARMINSTER BA12 OEA 10 25/09/2019
68 01985844416 | PCO PCO1 KINGSTON DEVERILL WARMINSTER BA12 THE 4 25/09/2019
69 01985846670 | PCO PCO1 VICTORIA ROAD WARMINSTER BA12 8HF 0 25/09/2019
70 01985850242 | PCO PCO1 STOCKTON WARMINSTER BA12 0SE 2 25/09/2019
British Telecommunications plc
Registered office:




Post Code Number Posting Agree/ Adopt/ Object
Telephone of callsin | Completed
Number Address last 12 Date Comments/Reasons
months
71 01985850309 | PCO PCO1 HIGH STREET CODFORD WARMINSTER BA12 ONB 2 25/09/2019
Y,
Q
Q
@
w
N

Signalure: s s as de

Area: Wiltshire

British Telecommunicatlons plc
Registered office:

81 Newgate Street

London EC1A 7AJ

Registered in England No 1800000
www.bt.com




Chairman’s Announcements

Subject: Community Governance Review

Web

commitee@wiltshire.qgov.uk
contact: @ 4

Wiltshire Council shall be undertaking a Community Governance
Review in certain areas beginning on 1 November 2019.

Community Governance Review (CGR) is a process to provide opportunity to
review and make changes to governance arrangements to town and parish
councils. This is to ensure that they continue to be reflective of the identity
and interest of local communities, and that they are as efficient and effective
in their governance as can be.

From 12 July 2019 Wiltshire Council contacted town and parish councils
requesting expressions of interest for any changes to governance from
parishes. Expressions received were circulated to any potentially affected
parish council.

At its meeting on 31 October 2019 the Electoral Review Committee approved
terms of reference for a Community Governance Review to be commenced
on 1 November 2019, to include the following areas:

e Trowbridge, Hilperton, North Bradley, Southwick and West Ashton
e Salisbury and Netherhampton

e Chippenham, Chippenham Without, Kington St Michael, Lacock and
Langley Burrell Without

e Melksham, Melksham Without and Seend
e Derry Hill and Studley (proposed new parish)
e Wilcot (and Huish), Manningford, Woodborough and Pewsey

The following link has been established for provision of information
relating to the review, and for receipt of any initial comments or
submission of additional proposals:
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council-democracy-cgr

Page 33


mailto:commitee@wiltshire.gov.uk
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council-democracy-cgr




Chairman’s Announcements

Subject: Wiltshire Green Pledge
Web ) : . .
contact: http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/green-economy-climate-emergency

Earlier this year Wiltshire Council pledged to be carbon neutral by 2030, and
its councillors have agreed to seek to make the county of Wiltshire carbon
neutral by 2030.

To help with this, The Green Pledge has been launched which is asking
people to commit to making small changes that can have a big positive impact
on the environment.

Such pledges could include:

e Leave the car at home and walk more
e Take shorter showers and turn off taps when brushing teeth
e Use areusable cup

e Turn off lights when not using them

We want everyone to have a think about the changes they can make, starting
today.

People should visit http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/green-economy-climate-
emergency to make a pledge — it only takes a couple of minutes.

Page 35


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/green-economy-climate-emergency
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/green-economy-climate-emergency
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/green-economy-climate-emergency




Chairman’s Announcements

Subject: Warm and Safe Wiltshire — help available this winter

Web

) https://www.warmandsafewiltshire.org.uk/
contact:

Warm and Safe Wiltshire is a single point of contact cold homes and energy saving advice
service set up specifically to assist the health service in Wiltshire. The service is run by the
Centre for Sustainable Energy (CSE), an independent charity, on behalf of Swindon Borough
Council and Wiltshire Council.

The service provides a range of support both over the phone and through home visits. The
telephone advice line is available to all residents and provides support which includes
information about insulation and heating, guidance on heating systems, advice on
understanding energy bills, help with ensuring a client is on the best energy deal, signing
residents up to the Priority Services Register and fuel debt support.

Home visits are provided on a case-by-case basis and are especially useful where issues are
challenging or difficult to discuss and support over the phone. As a guide, householders
should have a vulnerability, such as an older occupant, low-income or health condition(s), to
receive a home visit.

Wiltshire Community Foundation administer a Surviving Winter grant of £300 per person to
help vulnerable residents pay for winter costs.

Warm and Safe and Age UK are the referral partners who can help clients complete the
application form process and compile the necessary evidence for Wiltshire Community
Foundation to make their decision.

The grant is administered on a first-come-first-served basis and it is in two rounds this winter.
It should be noted that funds are limited.

e Round 1 opened 21 October and is open until 13 December 2019 (Please note
Warm and Safe have allocated all grants in this round but are adding clients to
a waiting list for round 2)

¢ Round 2 opens 13 January to 20 March 2020

Page 37


https://www.warmandsafewiltshire.org.uk/




Chairman’s Announcements

Subject: Wiltshire Family and Community Learning
Web http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/family-learning
contact:

Wiltshire Family and Community Learning includes a range of community-
based and outreach learning opportunities designed to help people of different
ages and backgrounds to :

e Gain a new skill

e Reconnect with learning

e Prepare to progress to formal courses

e Learn how to support their children better

Our vision and strategy supports national, regional and Council objectives to
create stronger, more resilient communities, supporting adults back into work
and helping parents to support their children’s life chances by:
e Delivering programmes in identified high priority areas of need, to
targeted parents and carers of young children.
e Offering learners long term, planned programmes with clear progression
pathways.
e Improving the attainment of adults and children as a result of families
taking part in intergenerational learning activities.

Courses are funded by the Education and Skills Funding Agency. Learners
must be 19+, have been resident in UK/EU for three or more years, have less
than five GCSEs grades A-C and/or be a service family and/or in receipt of
benefits

Please call us on 01225 770478 to find out more about our service.
Email; familyandcommunitylearning@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 39


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/family-learning
mailto:familyandcommunitylearning@wiltshire.gov.uk




Chippenham BID Statement 02/12/2019

Chippenham BID is a business representative organisation that began on 1st April
2015 after a successful ballot in which every business who would be liable to pay the
Chippenham BID levy was entitled to vote. BIDs have a 5 year life and in order to be
renewed they need to be voted in again by the businesses liable for the BID levy.
Chippenham BID undertook a renewal ballot in October and November 2019 and
unfortunately the result, although close with a 47%/53% split, was against the BID
continuing into a second term. This means that Chippenham BID will close by the
end of March 2020.

Over the last 5 years, Chippenham BID has delivered a range of projects to support
the business community who fund it. Business to business projects include a cost
reduction project that has identified savings of over £100,000 for Chippenham
businesses, a mystery shopper programme, Pubwatch administration, a subsidy for
businesses wanting a Christmas tree, networking events, an online exclusion
scheme for use in business crime reduction and promotion of levy paying businesses
on the BID’s social media and website, Chippenham Connected. Recently
Chippenham BID has initiated a town centre worker discount scheme and supported
the installation of ShopAppy, which gives small and micro businesses the chance to
have an online presence without having to set up their own online shop.
Chippenham BID has also delivered the Chippenham Business Awards since 2017,
which has quickly become Chippenham’s biggest B2B event and it funded the free
town WiFi and footfall counters, as well as the refurbishment of a public toilet that
would otherwise have closed.

Chippenham BID also invested heavily into a public events programme, which it
delivered in partnership with Chippenham Town Council. The events programme
saw the resurrection of Chippenham Carnival after an absence of 16 years, the
introduction of Chippenham Soap Box Derby and the growth of the Christmas light
switch-on event. It also saw events such as the outdoor cinemas, chilli fiesta,
steampunk festival, summer garden and Easter events. In addition, Chippenham BID
sponsored other local events such as the Folk Festival and the Rotary fireworks
night.

Page 41






For Public Use

WILTSHIRE POLICE

CPT Chippenham Area
Board Briefing

Proud to serve and protect our communities

Agenda Iltem 6

November 2019

PERFORMANCE

Your Area - Five Highest Crime Groups (Previous 12 months)

Crime Type

Criminal Damage

Other Theft

Shoplifting

Violence Without Injury

Stalking And Harassment

127%

Violence With Injury Vehicle Offences

Force Area - Five Highest Crime Groups (Previous 12 months)

Crime Type

Violence Without Injury

Others

Violence With Injury
13.2%

6.4%
Public Order Offences

Criminal Damage

Stalking And Harassment

Other Theft Shoplifting

Crime Type

B Criminal Damage

[l Other Theft
Shoplifting

B Stalking And Harassm...

B Vehicle Offences
Violence With Injury

W Viclence Without Injury

B Others

Crime Type

[ Criminal Damage

W Other Theft
Public Order Offences

B Shoplifting

B Stalking And Harassm...
Violence With Injury

W Viclence Without Injury

B Others

Wiltshire North CPT - crime and incident demand for the 12 months to September 2019

0 O @wiltshirepolice

Page 1
For Public Use

Page 43



For Public Use

WILTSHIRE POLICE

CPT Chippenham Area Board

Wiltshire North Community Policing Team

Proud to serve and protect our communities November 2019

Force-wide

¢ Wiltshire Police has had an increase in the volume of recorded crime by 1% in the 12 months to
September 19 and continues to have one of the lowest crime rates in the country.

e QOur service delivery remains consistently good.

¢ In September, we received 8,312 999 calls which we answered within 6 seconds on average and
12,474 CRIB calls which we answered within 2 minutes 08 seconds on average.

¢ In September, we also attended 1,344 emergency incidents within 17 minutes and 00 seconds on
average.

e Wiltshire Police has seen a 17% reduction in vehicle crime and 21 per cent in residential burglaries
in the 12 months to September 2019.

¢ The Crime Survey of England & Wales recently ranked Wiltshire as one of the top forces (78.3%)
nationally for public confidence. It covers the 12 months to March 2019.
The publication can be found here: WWW.CRIMESURVEY.CO.UK

For more information on Wiltshire Police’s performance please visit:

PCC's Website - hitps://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/article/1847 /Performance
HMICFRS Website - https://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/nmicfrs/police-forces/wiltshire/
Police.uk - https://www.police.uk/wiltshire

Page 2 ) O @viltshirepolice

For Public Use
Page 44


http://www.crimesurvey.co.uk/
https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/article/1847/Performance
https://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmicfrs/police-forces/wiltshire/
https://www.police.uk/wiltshire

For Public Use

WILTSHIRE POLICE

CPT Chippenham Area Board

Wiltshire North Community Policing Team

Proud to serve and protect our communities

Area specific

On an average day in Wiltshire North there

were... 12 Reports involving
vulnerable people

3 Teams of 11
Community Policing
Officers employed,

alongside 4 PCSOs (FTE)

b
Wiltshire North Swindon South)

1 Missing person
reports, of which 1
was a child

113 Database records T
created, 47 Niche, West
and 56 Command

and Control

Telephone Calls cannot
be broken down below

Force Level

Wiltshire South

6 Domestic Violence reports

‘:&;\ //Q.';{| e

November 2019

3 people arrested, 1
suffering from some
form of mental health
condition

56 Response incidents
recorded, of which 8 were
Emergencies, 16 Priorities,

and 9 Scheduled

5 7 Anti-Social
Behaviour
Incidents

17 Crimes reported,
including 6 Violent, 1
Sexual, and 4 Theft
offences

Wiltshire North CPT Demand Overview — 12 months to September 2019

Page 3

For Public Use
Page 45

9 O @wiltshirepolice



For Public Use

WILTSHIRE POLICE

CPT Chippenham Area Board

Wiltshire North Community Policing Team

Proud to serve and protect our communities November 2019

HIGH LEVEL CPT UPDATES:

03/10/2019 16:28 - Unknown suspect/s have broken the lock and stolen the IP's dark blue E-
Life electric bicycle - TVO £500 from outside her place of work at Cepen Lodge Care Home.

04/10/2019 08:03 - Unknown suspect(s) have entered the Bloor homes building site and
broken into a 10ft storage container by using duplicate keys on the electronic lock and then
levering open the door, the suspect(s) have then stolen a cable avoidance hand held tool
value £1500, a Stihl Disc Cutter value £100, two wheelbarrows and various hand held tools.

06/10/2019 01:04 - Known male arrested for possession with intent to supply Cannabis.

06/10/2019 21:16 - Unknown male has been driving erratically behind a female after she
merged into his lane. She stopped her vehicle to call the police and the male got out of the
car, shouting and swearing at her while kicking her drivers door causing a large dent. The
male then got back in his vehicle and drove off.

07/10/2019 19:01 - Unknown suspect has removed the luggage rack and back box from the
victim’s locked bicycle that was parked in a single story bicycle rack in the car park at the
back of the railway station. They have unlocked the bicycle by unknown means and stolen it
leaving the luggage rack and wooden back box behind. The lock is missing.

Property: Grey Carrera Bicycle with yellow ribbon on the side of the handlebar TVO £100.

10/10/2019 18:13 - A unknown adult male filled his black Renault vehicle PNS5XLP with petrol
to the value of £60.58 at filling station pump number 3 at Tescos, Hungerdown Lane. The
male entered the filling station shop and purchased ice lollies and fake blood to the value of
£7.00. The male was asked if he had any fuel to pay for, replied 'no.'

11/10/2019 00:47 - A known male has been found to be in possession of cannabis

11/10/2019 16:54 - Three unknown male youths entered the B & M store, all wearing Sheldon
School uniforms. The males then went to the furniture section, sat on furniture. One male,
then got up and walked to the vape pen fixture and took a vape pen from the display; he
then attempted to leave the store with the vape pen, (via the store entrance), but was
intercepted by a member of staff. The male was asked to empty his pockets, the male
refused and kept saying, "or whatg" The male and his friends then left the store without
paying for the vape pen which was worth approx £8.00. The male suspect then ran away
from the area.

Page 4 ) O @viltshirepolice
For Public Use
Page 46



For Public Use

WILTSHIRE POLICE

CPT Chippenham Area Board

Wiltshire North Community Policing Team

Proud to serve and protect our communities November 2019

13/10/2019 10:19 - Unknown suspect(s) have used unknown means to break the lock in order
to steal a bike from the railway station in Chippenham. PROPERTY: Black Carrera Subway 1
TVO £200-£400.

15/10/2019 08:38 - Unknown suspect/s have attempted to steal a bicycle at Sainsburys on
Bath Road. They have instead damaged the back wheel and chain when unsuccessful.
Black extreme mountain bike TVO £400.

15/10/2019 09:29 - Three male suspects arrested for begging outside Emery gate shopping
precinct. Suspects previously been issued with a Community Protection Notfice.

18/10/2019 10:21 - 2 x ATM'S have been tampered with and damaged and cash has been
taken value is unknown at this time - suspects are 2 unknown males

19/10/2019 20:42 - Known male suspect has forced entry into an address in Southmead
Chippenham and assaulted her. Level of injury unknown. Suspect was found by officers
outside the address with a knife.

23/10/2019 14:47 - Unknown suspect(s) have entered the garage at Tyre City in Chippenham
entered an unauthorised area and have stolen an impact wrench - TVO £400-500.

24/10/2019 17:26 - Known suspects have stolen the IP's Xmas vouchers tvo £300. The IP was
expecting the vouchers to be hand posted through her door which the agent confirmed
had been posted by her son, however the IP never received them.

25/10/2019 15:27 - Known male has been found in possession of cannabis after an accident
in which he was the passenger and the vehicle ended up in a ditch in Sutton Benger.

26/10/2019 12:44 - Unknown suspects have stolen a Tom Tom 6250 truck sat nav TVO £400
from a secured cabinet in Fone Bitz.

28/10/2019 10:52 - Unknown suspect(s) has gained access to the communal bicycle shed at
Great Mead. The bike has been taken apart, including the bike seat, rear brakes, handle
bars and the pump.

01/11/2019 08:49 - Unknown suspect(s) have used unknown means to break/rip off latch of
three storage containers at Bloor Homes building site. The suspect(s) have then stolen tools.
PROPERTY: 4x disc steel saw disc cutters £2000, 6x wacker plates £3000, 1x spinning laser
£1000 - approx value to repair damage £500-£1000.

Page 5 ) O @viltshirepolice

For Public Use
Page 47



For Public Use

WILTSHIRE POLICE

CPT Chippenham Area Board

Wiltshire North Community Policing Team

Proud to serve and protect our communities November 2019

03/11/2019 21:38 — A known suspect was located in a public place in possession of a
hammer after threatening a member of public. Upon searching the suspect, he was also
found to be in possession of a knife.

09/11/2019 13:34 - An unknown suspect has stolen the IP's purple Fiorelli handbag from
somewhere inside Sainsburys. The handbag contained her purple purse with her bank cards
in.

10/11/20192 16:58 - Two unknown males have entered Sainsburys on Bath Road with a frolley
and have been caught on camera placing 40-50 ink cartridges into the trolley and
concealing them with wrapping paper. They have then left the store without making any
attempt to pay. Staff then followed the males outside the store but the males split up so they
were on either side of the road. They did not head towards a car but went up a public path
with the trolley.

Previous events:

The bike-marking event was a success. 47 bikes were marked and this was done in
partnership with British Transport Police. We are looking to hold another event just after
Christmas. Reports of bike thefts have decreased.

Christmas Lights switch on 23 November 2019 was well attended with no reported issues.

Page 6 ) O @viltshirepolice
For Public Use
Page 48



For Public Use

WILTSHIRE POLICE

CPT Chippenham Area Board

Wiltshire North Community Policing Team

Proud to serve and protect our communities November 2019

YOUR CPT - Wiltshire North

Inspector Mark Luffman T/PS Marshall

Community Co-ordinators:

PC Ashleigh Bray (Chippenham and Corsham)

You can find out more about Wiltshire North CPT, including news stories and contacts for
local officers, on our website: www.wiltshire.police.uk/WiltshireNorth

Page 7 ) O @viltshirepolice
For Public Use
Page 49


http://www.wiltshire.police.uk/WiltshireNorth

For Public Use

WILTSHIRE POLICE

CPT Chippenham Area Board

Wiltshire North Community Policing Team

4 — -
Proud to serve and protect our communities November 2019

LOCAL PRIORITIES

CPT Inspector to update progress on each

PRIORITIES FOR WILTSHIRE NORTH CPT UPDATE

Priority 1:

Drugs Ongoing and regular patrols in key areas
Various addresses dealt with by way of
closure order

Priority 2:

Anti-social behaviour This is mainly happening in parks and The
Olympiad after hours. Park staff have
given Police keys to JCP to allow access
to confront any youths within the park
after lock up. Pro active evening patrols
for ASB have been arranged.

Priority 3:

Shoplifting During the Christmas period we will look
to increase foot patrols in the town centre
of Chippenham.

Priority 4:

Page 8 ) O @viltshirepolice
For Public Use
Page 50



For Public Use

WILTSHIRE POLICE

CPT Chippenham Area Board

Wiltshire North Community Policing Team

Proud to serve and protect our communities November 2019

HIGH LEVEL PCC UPDATES

Recruitment - Police officer recruitment continues with more than 500 applications
received so far since the campaign launched on 23 September. Wiltshire Police is
accepting applications until Sunday 13 October.

Community work - In September PCC Angus Macpherson awarded a total of £22,500
from the Police Property Act to projects across the county which make a difference in
their communities. Beneficiaries include a drop-in service for homeless people, a 12-
week personal development course for unemployed young people and a pilot
project using photography to engage with young people at risk of offending or
exploitation. Full details are available on our website.

Herbert Protocol - The PCC was proud to join Wiltshire Police, Swindon Borough
Council, healthcare partners, Swindon Carers Centre and the Alzheimer’s Society at
the launch of the Herbert Protocol last month. It comprises of a document in which
carers, family and friends of vulnerable adults can fill out key details about the
individual as a pre-emptive measure in case they later go missing. This will enable the
police to start their initial enquiries sooner with the aim of finding the missing person
safe and well.

HIGH LEVEL FORCE UPDATES

County Lines - The issue of gangs transporting Class A drugs from maijor cities such as
London and Manchester into rural counties, is one which is attracting significant media
attention. Here in Wiltshire we are raising awareness of the problem, and specifically
the impact these crimes have on the wider community, as they are often linked to
modern slavery and organised crime, with children and vulnerable adults being
exploited. Please look out for local media coverage, or go to our website for more
information.

Domestic abuse - This month we are highlighting the work Wiltshire Police is doing to
tackle domestic abuse, including educating the public about the support that is
available for victims. This campaign will include a young mother, who has been the
victim of domestic violence, speaking out about her story in the hope that she can
encourage other victims to come forward and get support.

Rural crime - During the beginning of October we are taking part in a national week
of action targeting rural crime. Our work will include providing crime prevention
advice and encouraging residents to report all incidents to the police, as well as
having our Community Policing Teams and the Rural Crime Team out and about
engaging with our rural communities.

Page 9 ) O @viltshirepolice

For Public Use
Page 51



For Public Use

WILTSHIRE POLICE

CPT Chippenham Area Board

Wiltshire North Community Policing Team

Proud to serve and protect our communities November 2019

GET INVOLVED

e You can keep up to date with the latest e More information on your CPT area can
news in your area by signing up to our be found here: www.wiltshire.police.uk
Community Messaging service — and here www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk

www. wiltsmessaging.co.uk

e You can follow your CPT on social media
hitps:.//www.wiltshire.police.uk/Followus

Page 10 ) O @viltshirepolice
For Public Use
Page 52


http://www.wiltsmessaging.co.uk/
https://www.wiltshire.police.uk/Followus
http://www.wiltshire.police.uk/
http://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/

Crime count by crime group

Crime Count by Crime Group
Click bar to drill down

Theft Offences
Violence Against the Person

Criminal Damage & Arson

()
=

Public Order Offences

=
e ]

Possession of Weapons Offences

(o2}

€g abed

Drug Offences

= l
un

Sexual Offences

Miscellaneous Crimes Against Society

w

Robbery

~

[ev]

10 20 30 40 50



Repeat locations

Repeat Location - postcodes which have Occurrences on more than one date in the filtered date set
Count of Reported Date

SN14eBJ

G obed

Location = Occ / Dispatch Address



Area Board Update
December 2019

healthwatch

Wiltshire

Survey seeks views on council’s
Advice and Contact Service

Healthwatch Wiltshire is asking for the views
and experiences of people who have been

in touch with Wiltshire Council’s Advice and
Contact team.

The Advice and Contact Service was set up in
April 2018 to provide support and information
on adult social care services. Any adult living
in Wiltshire or thinking about moving to the
area, including family and friends, can contact
the team to find out how social care and other
services could help.

The Healthwatch Wiltshire survey will look
at how well this new service is working and
identify any areas that could be improved.

Stacey Sims, Healthwatch Wiltshire Manager,
said: “People have told us that they struggle
to find the information they need around adult
social care and that carers and people who pay
for their own care find this especially difficult.

“Because of this feedback and the
development of the new Advice and Contact
team, we would like to hear from anyone who
has used the service to share their experiences
with us.

“Your feedback will then be shared with the
team and their commissioners so they can
understand what’s going well and where
improvements can be made.”

How you can get involved
Two versions of the survey are available online,

and can be completed depending on how you
accessed the Advice and Contact Service.

01225 434218

info@healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk

If you contacted the team by telephone, go to
www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/
adviceandcontacttelephone

If you contacted the team by email, go to
www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/
adviceandcontactemail

If you prefer, you can have a chat about
your experiences with a member of the
Healthwatch Wiltshire team, either on the
phone or in your own home, please call us
on 01225 434218 or email us at
info@healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk to arrange.

All feedback is anonymous.

More information about the Advice and Contact
Service is available at adults.wiltshire.gov.uk

www. healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk

Page 55


http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/adviceandcontacttelephone
http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/adviceandcontacttelephone
http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/adviceandcontactemail
http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/adviceandcontactemail
mailto:info%40healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk?subject=
http://adults.wiltshire.gov.uk




NHS

Wiltshire
December 2019 Clinical Commissioning Group

The right healthcare, for you, with you, near you

NHS Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) is responsible for commissioning a broad range
of healthcare for the population of Wiltshire. We are led by experienced local GPs drawn from across
the county, who provide clear clinical leadership to the big decisions affecting the future of healthcare
provision in Wiltshire, carefully tailored to meet the differing needs of people locally.

Our vision is to ensure the provision of a health service which is high quality, effective, clinically-led
and local. We are committed to delivering healthcare that meets the needs of Wiltshire people, to
consult and engage with our population to enable them to be involved in decisions made about
health services and to deliver those services to people in their own homes or as close to home as
possible.

Recruitment for BSW CCG lay members underway

In preparation for 1 April 2020 when we merge to become Bath and North East Somerset, Swindon
and Wiltshire (BSW) CCG, we are searching for dynamic and passionate people to join our
governing body as lay members.

Lay members will have a key role in ensuring the newly merged CCG exercises its functions
effectively, efficiently, economically and with good governance. We are looking for local individuals
with strong links to public and patient engagement to help us improve health, reduce inequalities and
provide the best services for a diverse population.

We have a number of roles to fill, each with a specific focus:
e Audit

Finance

Primary Care Commissioning

Patient and Public Engagement

Registered Nurse

Secondary Care Specialist

If you know of anyone who has the skills and experience to help us drive change and improvements
to health services across the local area, please get them to visit our website www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk
where they will find a link to the job advertisements and job descriptions.

Transforming Maternity Services Together - update

Thank you to everyone who took part in our consultation and shared their views with us. There were
many suggestions for how we can improve services and these will help inform our future plans.

Page 57


file:///C:/Users/JH021/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/FHPYTWGD/www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk

Since we started this process in 2017, more than 4,500 mums, families, staff and partners in the
community have shared their views and ideas about how to deliver a safe and positive birth and
maternity experience for families in B&NES, Swindon and Wiltshire, as well as prepare them to
approach parenting with confidence.

Our proposals have been rigorously examined by the South West Clinical Senate and an
independent expert panel which included a GP, an obstetrician, representatives of mums and dads,
a midwife and a quality improvement lead. We have also consulted with a joint B&NES, Swindon and
Wiltshire Health and Overview Scrutiny Committee and worked through the NHS England assurance
process.

A final set of recommendations will be submitted to a joint meeting of the BaNES, Swindon and
Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning Groups Governing Body on Thursday 16 January 2020 where a
decision will be made.

This meeting will be in public and will take place at the Lackham Campus, Wiltshire College from
10am — 12 noon. More information will be available on the CCG websites shortly and papers will be
published on the sites on 9 January 2020, in advance of the meeting. If you have any queries, please
email us at maternity.transformationBSW @nhs.net

You can still find information on the proposals on the Transforming Maternity Services Together
website.

Governing Body meeting

Our next Wiltshire CCG Governing Body meeting will be Thursday 23 January 2020 at 2pm at
Southgate House, Pans Lane, Devizes.

The next BaNES, Swindon and Wiltshire (BSW) Governing Bodies in common meeting is on
Thursday 16 January 2020 at Lackham Campus, Wiltshire College from 10am — 12 noon.

You can read the papers from previous meetings on our website
www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk/governance/governing-body-meetings-in-public

News archive

Read more news from Wiltshire CCG in our news archive — www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk/news/news-
archive.

Keep up to date with news and information from Wiltshire CCG on social media.

Find us on
[i facebook

NHS Wiltshire CCG @NHSWiltshireCCG

Page 58


mailto:maternity.transformationBSW@nhs.net
http://www.transformingmaternity.org.uk/
http://www.transformingmaternity.org.uk/
file:///C:/Users/JH021/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/FHPYTWGD/www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk/governance/governing-body-meetings-in-public
http://www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk/news/news-archive

Wiltsriire Council

~——_ Where everybody matters

Report to Chippenham Area Board
Date of Meeting 16/12/2019
Title of Report Community Area Grant funding

Purpose of the report:
To consider the applications for funding listed below.

Applicant

Amount requested

Applicant: CCF - the ONE place
Project Title: Cafe Spero outside community seating area

View full application

£1000.00

Applicant: Yatton Keynell Recreation Association
Project Title: Yatton Keynell Village Hall AV Hearing Loop

View full application

£3000.00

Applicant: The Any Body Can Cook Community Interest Company
Project Title: Cooking with confidence

View full application

£1000.00

Applicant: Alzheimer’s Support
Project Title: Music for the Mind Chippenham

View full application

£500.00

Applicant: The Stay Safe Initiative CIC
Project Title: Internet Safety

View full application

£750.00

Applicant: St Peter's Church
Project Title: St Peters Community Facilities Defibrillator

View full application

£1080.00

1. Background

Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers delegated to them. Under the Scheme
of Delegation Area Boards must adhere to the Area Board Grants Guidance

The funding criteria and application forms are available on the council’s website.

Page 59



2. Main Considerations
2.1. Councillors will need to be satisfied that funding awarded in the 2019/2020 year is made to projects
that can realistically proceed within a year of it being awarded.

2.2. Councillors must ensure that the distribution of funding is in accordance with the Scheme of
Delegation to Area Boards.

2.3. Councillors will need to be satisfied that the applications meet the Community Area Board grants
criteria.

3. Environmental & Community Implications

Grant Funding will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural, social and community
activity and wellbeing in the community area, the extent of which will be dependent upon the individual
project.

4. Financial Implications
Financial provision had been made to cover this expenditure.

5. Legal Implications
There are no specific legal implications related to this report.

6. Human Resources Implications
There are no specific human resources implications related to this report.

7. Equality and Inclusion Implications
Community Area Boards must fully consider the equality impacts of their decisions in order to meet the
Council’s Public Sector Equality Duty.

Community Area Grants will give local community and voluntary groups, Town and Parish Council’s
equal opportunity to receive funding towards community-based projects and schemes, where they meet
the funding criteria.

8. Safeguarding Implications
The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place to safeguard
children, young people and vulnerable adults.

9. Applications for consideration

Application ID Applicant Project Proposal Requested
3535 CCF - the ONE place graefae Spero outside community seating £1000.00

Project Description:
We are seeking to provide a good community space for the local people. A safe cafe space where
young children and adults can enjoy outside seating area in the spring and summer months.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:
(CEM put your input here)

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Application ID  [Applicant Project Proposal Requested
3528 Yatton. Kgynell Recreation Yattqn Keynell Village Hall AV £3000.00
— Association Hearing Loop

Page 60



Project Description:

Yatton Keynell Village Hall hosts the local pre-school many youth and sporting groups and regular ad-
hoc users. Currently the hall has no Audio-Visual facilities nor does it have a Hearing Loop. In order to
improve the hall, make it more accessible for users and increase usage we wish to install an AV
system including Hearing Loop

Input from Community Engagement Manager:
(CEM put your input here)

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Application ID  |Applicant Project Proposal Requested
3550 The Any Body Can Cook Community Coo!qng with £1000.00
— Interest Company confidence

Project Description:

We will support older and vulnerable individuals to develop practical skills - shopping and cooking on a
budget with minimal equipment and energy. We hope to provide them with a slow cooker to use after
the sessions. A collaborative partnership project with a holistic approach which will deliver improved
physical mental and financial health through the development of skills and social support networks
and friendships. We are trying to secure slow cooker funding from an alternative source which if
successful will mean we are able to run more cookery sessions.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:
(CEM put your input here)

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Application ID Applicant Project Proposal Requested

3516 Alzheimer’s Support Music for the Mind Chippenham £500.00

Project Description:

An informal local community group that enables people living with dementia in Chippenham to access
the health and wellbeing benefits of music socialise and make friends offer mutual support and access
specialist dementia support.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:
(CEM put your input here)

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Application ID Applicant Project Proposal Requested

3451 The Stay Safe Initiative CIC Internet Safety £750.00

Project Description:
We have been invited by the Local Youth Network to run four internet safety session at different
locations in Chippenham

Input from Community Engagement Manager:
(CEM put your input here)

Page 61



Proposal

That the Area Board determines the application.

Application ID

Applicant

Project Proposal

Requested

3465

St Peter's Church

St Peters Community Facilities
Defibrillator

£1080.00

Project Description:
To provide a defibrillator under the South West Ambulance Service scheme available to the wide
range of community users at our complex which includes the Tom Metcalfe Centre Lordsmead

Playgroup and Award-Winning Food Box initiative.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:
(CEM put your input here)

Proposal

That the Area Board determines the application.

No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report.

Report Author:

Ollie Phipps

Community Engagement Manager

01249 709404

Ollie.Phipps@uwiltshire.gov.uk

Page 62




Wiltshire Council

~——_ Where everybody matters

Report to Chippenham
Date of Meeting 16/12/2019
Title of Report Community Youth Grants

1. Purpose of the report:
To ask Councillors to consider the following applications seeking funding from the Chippenham Area
Board.

Application Grant Amount
Applicant: CPM Sounds
Project Title: Riverbank Studios Continued £4300.00

Development in 2020

Applicant: The Photo Club
Project Title: Young Photographers Competition

Applicant: The Wiltshire Outdoor Learning Team CIC
Project Title: Chippenham High Ropes and Zipwire [£2150.00
Festival

£2000.00

2. Main Considerations

Councillors will need to be satisfied that grants awarded in the 2019/20 year are made to projects that
can realistically proceed within a year of the award being made.

Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers delegated to them by the Cabinet
member for Communities, Campuses, Area Boards, Leisure, Libraries and Flooding. Under the Scheme
of Delegation Area Boards must adhere to the Area Board Grants Guidance 2019/2020.

Community Youth Grants will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural, social and
community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the extent and specifics of which will be
dependent upon the individual project.

Community Youth Grants give all local community and voluntary groups, Town and Parish Councils an
equal opportunity to receive funding towards community-based projects and schemes.

3. The applications

Applicant: CPM Sounds onﬁggted from

Project Title: Riverbank Studios Continued q )

Development in 2020 Area Board:
£4300.00

This application meets grant criteria 2019/20.

Project Summary: Riverbank Studios run by CPM Sounds CIC is a non-profit organisation
providing music activities and opportunities for young people in Chippenham. Current projects
include 1 the Jukebox Cafe - a youth cafe for 13-18 year olds with relaxed performance space

Page 63



for musicians and their friends 2 School of Rock - learning to play their instruments in a fun
social environment 3 Rehearsal and Recording spaces subsidised to be inclusive of all young
people 4 Take the Stage battle of the bands competition with big opportunities for young
bands 5 Songwriter Online - safe music sharing platform for under 18s with regular prizes for
users.

Amount
Applicant: The Photo Club Requested from
Project Title: Young Photographers Competition Area Board:

£2000.00

This application meets grant criteria 2019/20.

Project Summary: Young photographers’ competition. Following this year’s successful
photography project, | would like to run it again with a better understanding of how to engage
more young people in the competition. Host free 90 minuet photography sessions for young
people to get involved in with free access to The Photo Club camera equipment. offer these
sessions to local youth organisations and schools. After evaluating this year’s project, | would
like to project to run from Jan May 2020.

Applicant: The Wiltshire Outdoor Learning Team CIC Amount
. o A : o Requested from
Project Title: Chippenham High Ropes and Zipwire Area Board:
Festival rea Board:
£2150.00

This application meets grant criteria 2019/20.

Project Summary: 3 days of climbing activities based in Monkton Park aimed at young
people - to include a climbing wall 40 m zipwire and various high wire challenges in the trees.

Report Author:
Ollie Phipps, Chippenham Area Board
01249 709404

Page 64



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes
	66 Community Partner Updates
	Police and Crime Commissioner Annual Report 2018/19
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Police and Crime Commissioner Annual Report 2018/19��Any questions?
	October 2019 Chippenham Town Council update


	5 Chairman's Announcements
	19. British_Telecom_Proposed_Payphones_Removal_Consultation
	Chippenham Location Kiosks
	19. British_Telecom_Proposed_Payphones_Removal_Consultation_appendix
	20. Community_Governance_Review
	21. Wiltshire_Green_Pledge
	22. Warm_and_Safe_Wiltshire
	23. Wiltshire_Family_and_Community_Learning
	Chippenham BID Statement

	6 Community Partner Updates
	Stats for Chippenham
	HealthWatch_December
	CCG_December

	8 Area Board Funding
	Chippenham areaboard_youth_grant_committee_report 16.12




